

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez
Governor

David Martin
Cabinet Secretary

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

David Catanach, Division Director
Oil Conservation Division



January 29, 2015

Legacy Reserves
ATTN: Craig Sparkman
303 West Wall Street, Suite 1800
Midland, TX 79701

**Re: NMOCD Inactive Well List
Legacy Reserves; OGRID No. 240974**

Dear Mr. Sparkman:

This letter is to inform you that your request to keep the following wells operated by Legacy Reserves (Legacy) temporarily off of the Inactive Well List (IWL) has been granted:

API #'s: 30-005-60858, 30-005-61347, 30-005-61354, 30-005-60978, 30-005-61100, and 30-005-61880.

These wells will remain off of the IWL until such time that Agave Energy completes their system upgrade to allow for the processing of the high nitrogen content gas stream.

If you have any questions, or if I can help you in any way, please do not hesitate to call. My email address is daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us.

Sincerely yours,

Daniel Sanchez
NMOCD Compliance & Enforcement Manager

CC: Maxey Brown, OCD District I Supervisor

March 5, 2015
Page 2

Randy Dade, OCD District II Supervisor
Charlie Perrin, OCD District III Supervisor
Will Jones, OCD District IV Supervisor